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Van:

Verzonden: maandag 26 december 2016 11:53
Aan: Wiebes, Mark (M.Y.)

Onderwerp: RE: Eagles as counter-UAV measure

Message Classification: Restricted

Dear Mark,

Merry Christmas! Hope that your holidays had been great!

May | know if there are any updates to my queries below? Appreciate if you could share some information
with me that can help [02ei in our own development of using the birds of prey as an
effective counter-UAV measure. We have seen the success in how the Dutch Police have operationalized

this capability, and will very much like to emulate your success story.

Looking forward to hearing from you soon!

From: 102
Sent: Thursday, 8 December, 2016 1:02 AM

To: 'Wiebes, Mark (M.Y.)'102a — @politie.nl>
Subject: RE: Eagles as counter-UAV measure

Message Classification: Restricted

Dear Mark,
Hope everything is going well for you. | believe you may have missed my email amidst your busy schedule.

| was wondering if you would be kind enough to share some information with me in terms of the concept

of operations for your bird unit? Example, are the birds deployed only for special occasions/major event

involving VIPs, or will they be deployed at key installations to provide protection on a routine basis? So far,
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what are also some of the challenges faced by your unit pertaining to the operationalization of the bird
unit?

At the moment, | am working on the concept of operations to develop this capability in f2emms
[ and seeing as how the Dutch Police is the pioneer enforcement agency to successfully
operationalize this concept, we are very excited and eager to learn from you. Hence, any information
which you are willing and able to share with me will greatly aid me in this project.

Hoping to hear from you soon.

Cheers ©

From [#02e
Sent: Monday, 10 October, 2016 12:43 AM

To: 'Wiebes, Mark (M.Y.)'®025 — @politie.nl>

Subject: RE: Eagles as counter-UAV measure

Message Classification: Restricted

Dear Mark,

Thanks for your update! The successful trails done by your unit on using these eagles to take down drones
is also covered in international news and we are all feeling very excited at the future prospect of such a
development! ©

Is it possible for you to share some information with me on the concept of operations of your bird unit?
How many birds did you buy and how many officers are trained to handle them?

Is the Dutch Police intending to deploy these birds on a daily basis, or only during special occasions e.g.
during VIP visits?

Will appreciate if you can enlighten me on the above queries ©
Thanks!























